
 

AGENDA 

REGULAR BI-MONTHLY TOWN BOARD MEETING 

Community Room, 1 Temple Dr., Tuxedo, NY  10987 and via Zoom 

Monday, April 10, 2023 at 7:00pm 

 

 

 

Call to Order 

Pledge of Allegiance 

 

Public Hearing – Sewer Use Regulations 

 

Presentation – Hamlet Revitalization Update 

 

 

Public Comment on Agenda Items 

 

Agenda Items 

 

1. Resolution to enter agreement with Fusco Engineering to provide Building Dept. Services 

2. Resolution to appoint Acting Code Enforcement Officer 

3. Resolution Settling of Tax Certiorari Claim 

4. Resolution to appoint Part-Time Police Officer  

5. Resolution to approve purchase of John Deere Mini Excavator  

6. Resolution to approve purchase of John Deere ZTrak Mower 

7. Resolution to approve Town Clerk Annual Training 

8. Resolution to approve BMI Imaging Services to convert microfiche to digital files 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Monthly Reports 

Department Updates 

Supervisor’s Update  

Town Board Update 

Minutes 

Vouchers 

Public Comments 

Other Business  

Adjournment 

 

 

 



2 
 

TOWN BOARD MEETING 

TOWN OF TUXEDO 

Tuxedo Town Hall 

1 Temple Dr. 

And via Zoom 

April 10, 2023 

 

 

Call to Order 

 

 

_________________ called to order the Town Board Meeting of April 10, 2023 at _________. 

 

Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag 

 

• Open Public Hearing – Sewer Use Regulations 

Motion made by ________________, seconded by ___________________, to open public 

hearing on introductory local law “Sewer Use Regulations” at ___________pm. 

 

Public Comments 

 

 

• Adjourn Public Hearing to Monday 4/24 at 7pm? 

 

Motion made by ________________, seconded by ___________________, that the Town Board 

of the Town of Tuxedo  

 

 

 

Public Comment(s) on Agenda Items 

 

 

 

 

 



3 
 

Agenda Item #1 - Resolution to enter agreement with Fusco Engineering to provide 

Building Dept. Services 

 

Whereas the building inspector is resigning from his position and the Town requires building 

inspector services;   

And whereas Fusco Engineering & Land Surveying D.P.C. Of Middletown NY currently 

provides engineering services to the town, and is fully capable and experienced in providing the 

service is necessary to fulfill the duties of a building inspector, in enforcement of the New York 

State building, and construction codes; 

Now there, for the resolved the town board authorizes the supervisor to enter into an agreement 

with a Fusco Engineering and land surveying D.P.C. In the form attached here to.  

 



4 
 

 
 

 



5 
 

 

 

 

 



6 
 

 

 

 

 

 
 

Schedule A 
Compensation 

 
Certified Code enforcement officers 30 hours/week   $14,000.00/month 
 
Add for Clerk for Building office 35hrs/week   $6,000.00/month 
 (if requested) 
 
Escrow fees for plan review, Planning Board, Zoning Board Hourly by Applicant Via 
Of Appeals or construction inspection or infrastructure Escrow 
 
Inspector $125.00/hr 
 
Professional Engineer $150.00/hr 
 
 
 

Schedule B 
Approved Contractor’s Officers 

 
 

Alfred A. Fusco, Jr., PE, CEO 
Richard Manley, CEO 
BJ Gettel, CEO 
Daniel Dodd, CEO 
Alexa Burchianti, CEO 
Chris Watson, CEO 
Naomi Hall – Clerk if requested 
 
 
 



7 
 

Agenda Item #2 - Resolution to appoint Acting Code Enforcement Officer 
 
 
Whereas New York State law requires the Town of Tuxedo to have a code enforcement officer 

authorized to issue appearance, tickets, building permits, and other approvals, and such 

individuals shall be a public officer; & 

Whereas the towns building inspector has submitted his resignation, and there is a need for 

interim code enforcement services by a public officer; 

Now, therefore be at resolved that  ________________ is hereby designated as interim code 

enforcement officer. 

  

 

 

 

 
 

 

Agenda Item #3 – Resolution Settling of Tax Certiorari Claim 

 

WHEREAS, GENESIS REAL ESTATE PARTNERS 1, LLC, has commenced a tax certiorari 

proceeding against the Town of Tuxedo in the Supreme Court of the State of New York, County 

of Orange for the following years: 

 

2022-23 tax assessment year bearing Orange County Index # EF004111-2022 

 

 WHEREAS, it appears from the recommendation of the Town Assessor and Kara J. 

Cavallo, Esq., of J&G Law, LLP, counsel for the Town of Tuxedo in the aforesaid proceedings, 

upon a thorough investigation of the claims that further proceedings and litigation by the Town 

would involve considerable expense with the attendant uncertainty of the outcome and that the 

settlement of the above matter as more fully set forth below is reasonable and in the best interests 

of the Town; and 

 

 WHEREAS, GENESIS REAL ESTATE PARTNERS 1, LLC, is willing to settle this  

proceeding without interest, costs or disbursement, in the following manner:    

 

 (1)     That the proceeding for the 2022-23 tax year be compromised and settled by the 

assessment being reduced from $246,000 to a total assessment of $203,300 for tax map no. 106-

1-18;  

 



8 
 

 (2) That the Petitioner’s real property taxes on said parcel above described for the 

2022-23 School taxes and for the 2023 County and Town taxes be adjusted accordingly and the 

Petitioner be reimbursed for any overpayment or be credited with the corresponding decrease in 

taxes, as the case may be; 

 

 NOW, BE IT THEREFORE RESOLVED, that the proposed settlement as set forth and 

described above is hereby accepted pursuant to § 68 of the Town Law, and it is further;  

 

 RESOLVED, that Jim Davies, Assessor of the Town of Tuxedo and Kara J. Cavallo, Esq. 

on behalf of J&G Law, LLP, be and they hereby are designated as the officers of the Town who 

shall apply for such approval pursuant to the aforesaid section and law and be it further; 

 

 

Agenda Item #4 - Resolution to appoint Part-Time Police Officer 

Motion made by ________________, seconded by ______________ that the Town Board of the 

Town of Tuxedo hereby appoints Margaret Carey as a part-time Police Officer at an hourly rate 

of $32.33. 

 

 

Agenda Item # 5 - Resolution to approve purchase of John Deere Mini Excavator and allow 

Town Supervisor to sign lease purchase agreement 

 

Motion made by __________, seconded by __________, that the Town Board of the Town of 

Tuxedo hereby approves the purchase through United Ag & Turf Northeast of a 2022 John Deere 

50G Compact Excavator, State Bid Contract: NYS OGS Contract PC69403, Contract Price: 

$76613.43, Budget Line: DA.9785.600. 

 

 

 

Motion made by __________, seconded by __________, to authorize Supervisor Kenneth 

English to enter into an agreement on behalf of the Town of Tuxedo with John Deere Financial 

for 60 months at $1544.78/month. The terms of this agreement have been reviewed by the Town 

Attorney, Howard Protter.  

 

 

 

 



9 
 

Agenda Item #6 - Resolution to approve purchase of John Deere ZTrak Mower 

 

Motion made by __________, seconded by __________, that the Town Board of the Town of 

Tuxedo hereby approves the purchase through United Ag & Turf Northeast of a John Deere 

Z960M ZTrak with Extended Warranty, State Bid Contract: NYS LG PC69683, Contract Price: 

$13,331.08, Budget Line: DA.5130.200. 

 

 

 

 

 

Agenda Item #6B –Resolution for Town Clerk to put Town Equipment out to Surplus:  
 

Motion made by _______________, seconded by __________________ that the Town Board of 

the Town of Tuxedo hereby declares the following as surplus and authorizes the Town Clerk to 

put them out to bid with Auction International: 

 

2004 Toro Lawnmower Model 74415  

Serial number: 250005427 

 

 

 

 

 

Agenda Item #7 - Resolution to approve Town Clerk Annual Training 

 

Motion made by _________________, seconded by ______________, that the Town Board 

approve the 2023 NYS Town Clerks Association Training in Albany for Town Clerk, Marisa 

Dollbaum April 23rd through April 25th in Syracuse, New York. 

 

 

 

 

Agenda Item #8 - Resolution to approve BMI Imaging Services to convert microfiche to 

digital files 

 

Motion made by __________, seconded by __________, that the Town Board of the Town of 

Tuxedo hereby approves services from BMI Imaging to convert Building Department records 

from microfiche to digital records for a cost up to $6,000.00 

 

 

 

 

 



10 
 

Department Updates: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

TOWN SUPERVISOR/TOWN BOARD UPDATE: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

MINUTES 

 

Motion made by ____________________, seconded by ____________________ to accept the 

Minutes of the Regular Bi-Monthly Town Board Meeting held on March 13, 2023. 

 

 

 

Motion made by ____________________, seconded by ____________________ to accept the 

Minutes of the Regular Bi-Monthly Town Board Meeting held on March 27, 2023. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



11 
 

 

VOUCHERS  

 

Below are any vouchers exceeding $5,000: 

 

2012921383 

Office of the State 

Comptroller $27,899.00 

February Fines and 

Fees 

2012921402 Herc Rentals $5,631.15 Rental- Bucket Truck 

2012921405 Global Montello Group $5,588.14 Fuel 

2012921411 

Rockland Paramedic 

Services $63,196.50 

April Paramedic 

Services 

2012921444 IBEW Local 363 $13,440.00 March Highway Health 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Motion made by _______________, seconded by _______________, that the following 

vouchers, having been audited by the Town Board, are hereby approved for payment: 

 

 

Claim numbers: 2012921368 through 2012921446 

      

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

General Fund: $132,757.34 

Part-Town Fund:               $4,236.51 

Highway Town Wide:      $7,768.72 

Highway Part Town $14,081.16 

Hamlet Sewer District $2,948.00 

Refuse and Garbage Disposal $0 

Trust and Agency $0 

  

Total Abstract Amount: $161.791.73 



12 
 

PUBLIC COMMENTS 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ADJOURNMENT 

 

Motion made by ___________________ seconded by _________________, to adjourn the 

meeting at ___________pm. 

 


